
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER (ROLL CALL VOTE)

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. REGULAR AND EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 15, 2024 (ROLL CALL VOTE)

4. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 31, 2024 (ROLL CALL VOTE)

5 VISITOR AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS
A.  VISITOR COMMUNICATIONS (INFORMATION ONLY)
B.   STAFF COMMUNICATIONS

6. REVIEW AND RELEASE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES PRIOR TO AUGUST 2024 (ROLL CALL VOTE)

7. DESTRUCTION AND DISPOSAL OF THE VERBATIM RECORDINGS PRIOR TO FEBRUARY 2023 (ROLL CALL VOTE)

8. FINANCIAL
A.  FUND WARRANTS (ROLL CALL VOTE)
B.  FY2025 TENTATIVE BUDGET (ROLL CALL VOTE)

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION (ROLL CALL VOTE)
A.  FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT,

       EMPLOYEE OR OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC BODY

10. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION (ROLL CALL VOTE)

11. FACILITIES (ROLL CALL VOTE)
A.   CONSIDER NAMING  MT. ZION DISTRICT FACILITIES

12. PERSONNEL (ROLL CALL VOTE)

13. GENERAL DISCUSSION
A.  F.O.I.A. REQUEST/RESPONSE LIST (INFORMATION ONLY)

14. NEXT BOARD MEETING: TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2024, 6:30 P.M.;                                                                     (INFORMATION ONLY)
(3RD TUESDAY IN SEPTEMBER), MT ZION C.U.S.D. #3 DISTRICT OFFICE
1595 W. MAIN ST., MT. ZION, IL 62549

15. ADJOURNMENT (ROLL CALL VOTE)

       COMPENSATION, DISCIPLINE, PERFORMANCE, OR DISMISSAL OF A 

Mt. Zion Community Unit School District: “A Great Place to Learn”

Working with families to fully develop every child’s ability to be a life-long learner and contributing member of society.

 
                            REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

8/12/2024 6:30 p.m.

MEETING LOCATION:
MT. ZION C.U.S.D. #3 DISTRICT OFFICE- 1595 W. MAIN ST., MT ZION, IL 62549



 
MT. ZION COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #3                          

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION     
July 15, 2024 

 
President Jeffrey Sams called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Board members present were: Jeffrey Sams, Nathan Brock, Kent Newton, Kyle Janvrin and Kristi 
Niles.  
 

ROLL CALL 

Administration present consisted of: Dr. Travis R. Roundcount, Superintendent of Schools; Brian 
Rhoades, Associate Superintendent; Justin Johnson, Mt. Zion High School Principal; Julie 
Marquardt, Mt. Zion Jr. High School Principal; Randy Thacker, Mt. Zion Intermediate School 
Principal; Heather Ethell, McGaughey Principal; and Renea Smith, Special Education 
Administrator. 
 

ADMINISTRATION 
PRESENT 

The Pledge of Allegiance was cited by those present and led by Jeffrey Sams. PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 
 

Nathan Brock introduced a motion to approve the Regular and Executive Meeting minutes of June 
17, 2024. Seconded: Kristi Niles. Roll Call: Nathan Brock, Kyle Janvrin, Kristi Niles, and Jeffrey 
Sams, yea. Kent Newton, abstained.  Motion carried: 4-0. (See Book of Attachments.) 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

Nathan Patrick spoke about the voting that will take place for the new scoreboards. VISITOR 
COMMUNICATIONS 

Dr. Travis Roundcount gave a few highlights of upcoming events: Registration for the new school 
year opens next week, Teachers Institute is coming up in a few weeks and the first day of school 
which is a half day is August 15th. He also made a note that as the end of the meeting, all teaching 
positions for the upcoming year are filled. 
 

STAFF 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Kristi Niles presented a motion to approve payment of the enclosed list of Fund Warrants, Quick 
Pays, and Athletic Imprest. Seconded: Nathan Brock. Roll Call: Kyle Janvrin, Kent Newton, Kristi 
Niles, Jeffrey Sams, and Nathan Brock, yea. Motion carried 5-0. (See Book of Attachments.) 
 

FUND WARRANTS 

Kristi Niles introduced a motion that the presented Financial Treasurer’s Report be accepted and 
filed for audit. Seconded: Kent Newton. Roll Call: Kyle Janvrin, Kent Newton, Kristi Niles, Jeffrey 
Sams, and Nathan Brock, yea. Motion carried 5-0. (See Book of Attachments.) 
 

FINANCIAL 
TREASURER’S 
REPORTS -  

Nathan Brock introduced a motion for the authorization to bid and approval for construction manager 
and architect for the science lab remodel. Seconded: Kyle Janvrin. Roll Call: Kent Newton, Kristi 
Niles, Jeffrey Sams, Nathan Brock, and Kyle Janvrin, yea. Motion carried 5-0. (See Book of 
Attachments.) 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO 
BID AND APPROVAL 
FOR CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGER AND 
ARCHITECT FOR THE 
SCIENCE LAB 
REMODEL 
 

Kristi Niles presented a motion for the resolution to accept grant from the Mt. Zion Foundation For 
Quality Of Education. Seconded: Nathan Brock. Roll Call: Kristi Niles, Jeffrey Sams, Nathan Brock, 
Kyle Janvrin, and Kent Newton, yea. Motion carried 5-0. (See Book of Attachments.) 
 

RESOLUTION TO 
ACCEPT GRANT 
FROM THE MT. ZION 
FOUNDATION FOR 
QUALITY OF 
EDUCATION 



Kristi Niles introduced a motion for the resolution to accept donation from Mt. Zion Youth Basketball 
and other donors. Seconded: Kyle Janvrin. Roll Call: Jeffrey Sams, Nathan Brock, Kyle Janvrin, 
Kent Newton, and Kristi Niles, yea. Motion carried 5-0. (See Book of Attachments.) 

RESOLUTION TO 
ACCEPT DONATION 
FROM MT. ZION 
YOUTH BASKETBALL 
AND OTHER DONORS 
 

Kristi Niles introduced a motion to go into Executive Session at 6:42 p.m. for the purpose of 
discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of 
an employee or office of the public body. Seconded: Kent Newton. Roll Call: Nathan Brock, Kyle 
Janvrin, Kent Newton, Kristi Niles, and Jeffrey Sams, yea. Motion carried 5-0. (See Book of 
Attachments.) 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Kristi Niles presented a motion to return the meeting to order at 7:27 p.m. Seconded: Nathan Brock. 
Roll Call: Kyle Janvrin, Kent Newton, Kristi Niles, Jeffrey Sams, and Nathan Brock, yea. Motion 
carried 5-0. (See Book of Attachments.) 
 

RETURN TO OPEN 
SESSION 
 

Kyle Janvrin presented a motion to approve the following personnel-related items as outlined below, 
pending a drug test and background check for new employees. Seconded: Kent Newton. Roll Call: 
Kyle Janvrin, Kent Newton, Kristi Niles, Jeffrey Sams, and Nathan Brock, Yea. Motion carried 5-0. 
(See Book of Attachments.) 
 

PERSONNEL:  
AS PRESENTED 
 

 
Co-Curricular: See the Following Pages 

PERSONNEL:  
AS PRESENTED 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Memorandum 

 
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FROM: TRAVIS R. ROUNDCOUNT 
DATE: JULY 15, 2024 
RE: PERSONNEL 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the following personnel as outlined below, pending a drug test and background 
check for new employees. 

EMPLOYMENT: 
Christy Kernaghan 
Mt Zion Intermediate 

4th Grade Teacher 
Effective: August 13, 2024 

Steven Allen 
Mt Zion Intermediate 

6th Grade Teacher 
Effective: August 13, 2024 

Allison Hammer 
Mt Zion McGaughey 

Speech Language Pathologist, pending certification approval. 
Effective: August 13, 2024 

Jennifer Cowgill 
Mt Zion McGaughey 

Elementary Art Teacher 
Effective: August 13, 2024 

Ronda Bundy 
Mt Zion Junior High 

Special Education Teacher, pending certification approval. 
Effective: August 13, 2024 

Adrianna Jarvis 
Mt Zion McGaughey, Grade, and 
Intermediate 

ESL Teacher, pending certification approval. 
Effective: August 13, 2024 

APPOINTMENT: 
 
Grant Ryder 
Mt Zion District 

Maintenance Director for $61,818 per year 
Effective: August 31, 2024, or sooner, depending on the 
current director's last day 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE: 
Amy Grove 
Mt Zion Grade 

Requesting Leave of Absence 
Effective on or around August 13, 2024 - November 7, 2024 

RESIGNATIONS: 
Chelsea Brown 
McG/MZG/INT 

Resignation from ESL/EL Teacher 
Effective: July 16, 2024 

John Larrison 
Mt Zion High School 

Resignation from Junior Varsity High School Baseball 
Coach 
Effective: July 16, 2024 

TRR nmg 



 2024-25 Co-Curriculars

Position
2024-25

First Name
2024-25

Last Name Split Stipend Info

2022-2027
Per Cent Agreement

Blue Highlight = Appendix B
Group I - High School Head Boys’ Basketball Dale Schuring - 15.5
Group I - High School Head Girls' Basketball OPEN OPEN - 15.5
Group I - High School Head Football Patrick Etherton - 15.5
Goup II - High School Head Baseball Joshua Arnold - 10
Group II - High School Head Softball Greg Blakey - 10
Group II - High School Head Boys' Soccer Bryce Shumaker - 10
Group II - High School Head Girls’ Soccer Scott Crawford - 10
Group II - High School Head Boys' Track Joseph  Fritzsche - 10
Group II - High School Head Girls’ Track Kelly Fox - 10
Group II - High School Head Wrestling David Klemm - 10
Group II - High School Head Volleyball Traci Dyer-Townsend - 10
Group II - High School Cheerleading Jessica Hill 10

Group III - High School Assistant Football Dan Butler Split Stipend with D. Buttz 
and C. Cannon

 (8.5% split between people)

Group III - High School Assistant Football Darin Buttz Split Stipend with C. Cannon and D. 
Butler  (8.5% split between people

Group III - High School Assistant Football Cody Cannon Split Stipend with D. Butler and D. 
Buttz (8.5% split between  people

Group III - High School Assistant Football Matthew Jones Split Stipend with S. Luckenbill 4.25% (8.5% split between 2 people)

Group III - High School Assistant Football David Klemm Split Stipend with C. Ntor-Ue 4.25% (8.5% split between 2 People)

Group III - High School Assistant Football Dreu Larson Split Stipend with C. Cannon and D. 
Buttz 4.25% (8.5% split between 2 people

Group III - High School Assistant Football Sam Luckenbill Split Stipend with M. Jones 4.25% (8.5% split between 2 people)

Group III - High School Assistant Football Christopher Ntor-ue Split Stipend with D. Klemm 4.25% (8.5% split between 2 People)

Group III - High School Assistant Football Dan Potempa Full Stipend 8.5

Group III - High School Assistant Football Split Stipend with D. Larson 4.25% (8.5% split between 2 people)

Group III - High School Assistant Boys’ Basketball Jay Driscoll - 8.5
Group III - High School Assistant Boys' Basketball Michael Greer - 8.5
Group III High School Assistant Girls' Basketball Roger "Joe" Jackson Split Stipend with Mikayla Lehman 4.25% (8.5% split between 2 people)
Group III - High School Assistant Girls' Basketball Mikayla Lehman Split Stipend with Joe 4.25% (8.5% split between 2 people)
Group III - High School Assistant Girls' Basketball Jeff Shumate - 8.5
Group III - Eighth Grade Boys' Basketball Michael Sams - 8.5
Group III - Seventh Grade Boys' Basketball Blake Reynolds 8.5
Group III - Eighth Grade Girls' Basketball Jeff Shumate - 8.5
Group III - Seventh Grade Girls' Basketball Andy Place - 8.5



 2024-25 Co-Curriculars

Group III - Junior High School Head Wrestling Gus Wheeler - 8.5
Group IV - High School Head Girls' Golf Jay Driscoll - 6.5
Group IV - High School Head Boys' Golf Colby Burdick - 6.5
Group IV - High School Head Boys’ Tennis Michael Roberts - 6.5
Group IV - High School Head Girls’ Tennis Michael Roberts - 6.5
Group IV - High School Head Cross Country Kelly Fox - 6.5
Group V - High School Assistant Baseball Kelby Golladay - 6
Group V - High School Assistant Baseball B. J. Rotz - 6

Group V - High School Junior Varsity Wrestling Lukas Eagle Split Stipend with Owen, Eagle, Canno
1.5% (6% split between Eage, 
Cannon, Owens

Group V - High School Junior Varsity Wrestling Cody Cannon Split Stipend with Owen, Eagle, Canno
1.5% (6% split between Eage, 
Cannon, Owens

Group V - High School Junior Varsity Wrestling Steve Owens Split Stipend with Owen, Eagle, Canno
3% (6% split between Eage, Cannon, 
Owens

Group V - High School Assistant Volleyball Amanda Lenz - 6

Group V - Junior High School Volleyball Mandi Ditty Split Stipend with T. Dyer Townsend See Position 49 (paying 5% 
stipend for both positions)

Group V - Junior High School Volleyball Traci Dyer Townsend Split Stipend with M. Ditty See Position 49 (paying 5% 
stipend for both positions)

Group V - Junior High School Head Baseball Matt Smith - 6
Group V - High School Assistant Softball Stephanie Fitzpatrick - 6
Group V - High School Assistant Softball Samantha Flesch Split Stipend with T. Minton 3% (6% split between 2 people)
Group V - High School Assistant Softball Taylor Minton Split Stipend with S. Flesch 3% (6% split between 2 people)
Group V - High School Boys' Assistant Soccer Chris Weirman - 6
Group V - High School Girls' Assistant Soccer Chris Weirman - 6
Group V - Junior High School Head Softball Greg Blakey - 6
Group V - Junior High School Assistant Wrestling Kooper Loehr - 6
Group V - High School Assistant Boys' Track Collins Dalton - 6
Group V - High School Assistant Girls' Track Sabrina Behrends - 6
Group V - Junior High School Head Cross Country Joseph Fritzsche - 6
Group V - Junior High School Head Girls’ Track Cindy Shumate - 6
Group V - Junior High School Head Boys’ Track Jeff Shumate - 6
Group VI - High School Pom Pon Angie Clark - 4.5
Group VII - High School Assistant Boys' Tennis Mike Brannon - 4
Group VII - High School Assistant Girls' Tennis Mike Brannon - 4
Group VII - Junior High School Assistant Baseball John Larrison Split Stipend with B.J. Rotz 2
Group VII - Junior High School Assistant Baseball B. J. Rotz Split Stipend with John Larrison 2
Group VII - Junior High School Assistant Softball Stephanie Fitzpatrick - 4
Group VII - Junior High School Cheerleading Kristen Bollhorst - 4
Group VII - Junior High School Assistant Boys' Track David Klemm - 4
Group VII - Junior High School Assistant Boys’ Track Katie Conlin - 4



 2024-25 Co-Curriculars

Group VII - Junior High School Assistant Girls' Track John Wisher 4
Group VII - Junior High School Assistant Girls' Track OPEN OPEN 4

Group VII - Junior High School Assistant Volleyball Mandi Ditty Split Stipend with Traci Dyer 
Townsend

See Position 29 (paying 5% 
stipend for both positions)

Group VII - Junior High School Assistant Volleyball Traci Dyer Townsend Split Stipend with M. Ditty See Position 29 (paying 5% 
stipend for both positions)

Group VII - Assistant Junior High Cross Country Katie Conlin Black 4
Group VIII - Indoor Track Kelly Fox - 2
Group VIII - Indoor Track Joseph  Fritzsche - 2
Position - Instrumental Music Director Patrick Ward - 15.5
Position - Vocal Music Director Erik Taylor - 15.5
Position - Assistant Vocal Music Director OPEN OPEN - 12.5
Position - Assistant Vocal Music Director Carly Larson - 12.5
Position - Assistant Instrumental Percussion Director Chris Weirman - 12.5
Braves TV Blake Faith 6
Position - High School International Club Amy Abbott - 3
Position - HS Choreographer Dwight Jordan - 6
Position - Assistant Instrumental Marching Band/Drumline Jennifer Himanga - 6

Position - Combined Freshman Class Sponsor/Tribe Sponsor Joseph Fritzsche Always Split Stipend (split evenly 
between 4 people)

.5% (2% split between
4 people)

Position - Combined Freshman Class Sponsor Christel McQuality Always Split Stipend (split evenly 
between 4 people)

.5% (2% split between
4 people)

Position - Combined Freshman Class Sponsor Alan Kershner Always Split Stipend (split evenly 
between 4 people)

.5% (2% split between
4 people)

Position - Combined Freshman Class Sponsor/Tribe Sponsor Nikki Kieffer Always Split Stipend (split evenly 
between 4 people)

.5% (2% split between
4 people)

Position - Combined Sophomore Class Sponsor/Tribe Sponsor Jill Clifton Always Split Stipend (split evenly betw   .5% (2% split between
4 people)

Position - Combined Sophomore Class Sponsor Cheryl Pearson Always Split Stipend (split evenly betw   .5% (2% split between
4 people)

Position - Combined Sophomore Class Sponsor/Tribe Sponsor Jessica Hill Always Split Stipend (split evenly betw   .5% (2% split between
4 people)

Position - Combined Sophomore Class Sponsor Nancy Smith Always Split Stipend (split evenly betw   .5% (2% split between
4 people)

Position - Combined Junior Class Sponsor Amanda Lamb Always Full 2% Stipend 2
Position - Combined Junior Class Sponsor Anna Marie Hanes Always Full 2% Stipend 2
Position - Combined Junior Class Sponsor Chris Ellis Always Full 2% Stipend 2
Position - Combined Junior Class Sponsor Ellen Burtschi Always Full 2% Stipend 2
Position - Combined Senior Class Sponsor Evens Sanon Always 2% Full Stipend 2
Position - Combined Senior Class Sponsor Richard Hansen Always 2% Full Stipend 2
Position - Combined Senior Class Sponsor Kyle Osborne Always 2% Full Stipend 2
Position - Combined Senior Class Sponsor Ross Moyer Always 2% Full Stipend 2
Position - High School Drama Director Jill Clifton - 5



 2024-25 Co-Curriculars

Position - High School Assistant Drama Director Elisa Lewis - 3.5
Position - High School F.B.L.A. Annamarie Hanes - 2.5

Position - High School F.C.C.L.A. Kendra Abner Split Stipend with T. Bland 1.25% (2.5% split between 2 people)

Position - High School F.C.C.L.A. Taryn Bland Split Stipend with K. Abner 1.25% (2.5% split between 2 people)

Position - High School F.F.A. Joseph (JC) Walker III - 5
Position - High School Flag Corps Victoria Clyburn - 3.5
Position - High School Intramurals Patrick Etherton - 2
Position - High School Math Team (Head Sponsor) Ross Moyer - 5
Position - High School Math Team (Assistant Sponsor) Chris Ellis - 2.5
Position - High School Math Team (Assistant Sponsor) Bryan Marquis - 2.5
Position - High School Medics Neysa Downs - 4
Position - High School National Honors Society Christel McQuality - 3
Position - High School Scholastic Bowl Bryan Marquis - 6
Position - High School Assistant Scholastic Bowl Ross Moyer - 4
Position - High School Spanish Club Bekki Moore - 2
Position - High School Speech Cheryl Pearson Split Stipend with D. McCoy 1.5% (3% split between 2 people)
Position - High School Speech Dave McCoy Split Stipend with C. Pearson 1.5% (3% split between 2 people)
Position - High School Student Council Jill Clifton 5
Position - High School Yearbook Amanda Renshaw - 5
Position - High School Post Prom OPEN OPEN - 3
Position - High School Project Graduation Stephanie Windhorst - 3
Position - High School/Junior High School Art Club Hannah Grider - 2
Position - High School Academic Challenge Sponsor Ed Brunner - 5
Position - High School S.A.D.D. Sponsor Kyle Osborne - 3
Position - High School Barbershop Quartet Richard Hansen - 3
Position - High School Bass Fishing Neysa Downs - 2
Position - Junior High School Newspaper Jeff Shumate 2
Position - Junior High School Scholastic Bowl Amy Abbott 5
Position - Junior High School Student Council Michael Roberts 2.5
Position - Junior High School Student Council Chris Weirman 2.5
Position - Assistant Jr. High School Scholastic Bowl Brooke Grinestaff 2.5
Position - Junior High School Yearbook Jeff Shumate 2
Position - Intermediate Band Jennifer Himanga 2.5
Position - Intermediate Chorus Cyndi Johnson 2.5
Position - Sixth Grade Honors Choir Cyndi Johnson 2.5



2024-2025 Co-Curricular VOLUNTEERS 
 

 
 

 
VOLUNTEER POSITION FIRST NAME LAST NAME 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer Tony Camden 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer Thomas Courson 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer Kevin Johnson 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer Bruce Nielsen 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer Joseph Pharis 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer Blake Reynolds 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer David Reynolds 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer Stephanie Rohman 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer Bradley Rohman 
Bass Fishing Boat Driver Volunteer Greg Traxler 
Boys and Girls Tennis Volunteer Bryan Vaughn 
Boys' Soccer Assistant Volunteer Todd Shumaker 
Golf and Tennis Volunteer Mark Huss 
Golf Volunteer Mark Putnam 
High School and Jr. High School Assistant Cross 
Country Volunteer Bruce Curry 

High School Assistant Baseball (JV) Volunteer John Larrison 
High School Assistant Baseball Coach Volunteer 
(practice only) Michael Mose 

High School Assistant Boys’ Track Volunteer   
High School Assistant Cross Country Volunteer   
High School Assistant Football Coach Volunteer Samuel Hubner 
High School Assistant Football Coach Volunteer Brock Thoms 
High School Assistant Football Coach Volunteer Heath Lane 
High School Assistant Softball Volunteer John Beiler 
High School Assistant Girls Track Volunteer Maddy Hardin 
High School Assistant Track Volunteer   
High School Assistant Volleyball Volunteer Jade Becker 
High School Assistant Wrestling Volunteer Clay Cannon 
High School Assistant Wrestling Volunteer Joseph Fiore 
High School Baseball Volunteer Kyle Bruce 
High School Baseball Volunteer Jay Driscoll 
High School Boat Driver Ryan Eggers 
High School Boat Driver Doug Miller 
High School Boat Driver Nathan Laskowski 

High School Head Cheerleading Coach Volunteer Holly Diehl 
High School Track and Field Brian Kondritz 
High School Track and Field Emilee Wetter 
High School Girls Track Volunteers Sarah Nichols 
High School Volleyball Coaching Assistant 
Volunteer Kristina Frost 

High School Wrestling Volunteer Cameron Mammen 
JH School Basketball Volunteer Jacob Sams 
JH School Basketball Volunteer Kevin Schwass 
JH Girls Basketball Volunteer Whitney Getz 
JH School Volleyball Volunteer Kristin Sams 
Jr. High/High School Assistant Girls' Track 
Volunteer Juliane Hensley 

Jr. High/High School Assistant Girls' Track 
Volunteer Ashley Miller 



2024-2025 Co-Curricular VOLUNTEERS 
 

 
Jr. High/High School Assistant Girls' Track 
Volunteer Austin Jesse 

Jr. High/High School Girls Basketball Volunteer Roger "Joe" Jackson 
Jr. High/High School Softball Coach Volunteer Dayna Kennedy 
Junior High School Assistant Cross Country 
Volunteer Sabrina Behrends 

Junior High School Assistant Softball Volunteer Thomas Good 
Junior High School Softball Volunteer Shafer Isabel 

Junior High School Assistant Wrestling Volunteer Griffin Meeker 

Junior High School Assistant Wrestling Volunteer Dan Butler 

Volunteer Swim Coach Laura Nesbitt 
Volunteer Swim Coach Todd Ranney 
Volunteer Swim Coach Amy Schultz 
Volunteer Wrestling Coach Caden Owens 
Volunteer Wrestling Caoch Adam Maxwell 



 

SHOW CHOIR VOLUNTEERS 2024-25 

 

SHOW CHOIR VOLUNTEERS 
 

VOLUNTEER POSITION 
2024-25 

FIRST NAME 
2024-25 

LAST NAME 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Erica Alford 

Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Angie Beckwith-Watts 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Heather Conover 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Dustin Dalluge 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Beth Ellingson 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Denise Flexser 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Billy Gheradini 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Kayla Harris 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Malia Hodges 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Megan Holt 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Heather Johnson 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Dan Jones 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Laura Jones 

Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Chloe Kuchelmeister 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Carly Larson 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Dreu Larson 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Anna McNeil 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Brenda O'Neill 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Brittany Qualls 

Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Brittany Reatherford 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Elizabeth Ryder 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Ann Taylor 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Heather Warner 

Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Heather Westerfield 
Show Choir Chaperone Volunteer Jamie Whicker 

 



 
Jeffrey Sams announced Monday, August 12, 2024, 6:30 p. m. as the next regular 
meeting of the Board of Education, to be held at the Mt. Zion C.U.S.D. #3 District Office, 
1595 W. Main St., Mt. Zion, IL 62549. 

 

NEXT REGULAR 
MEETING 

Kristi Niles introduced a motion to adjourn the Board of Education Meeting at 7:37 p.m. 
Seconded: Nathan Brock. Roll Call: Kyle Janvrin, Kent Newton, Kristi Niles, Jeffrey 
Sams, and Nathan Brock, yea. Motion carried 5-0. (See Book of Attachments.) 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Jeff Sams, Board President 
Mt. Zion Board of Education 

 

 

 

 

 

Michelle Shumaker, Secretary  
Mt. Zion Board of Education 

 

 
MT. ZION COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3  

 



MT. ZION COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #3 
COMMITTEE MEETING FOR THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION July 31, 2024 

President Jeffrey Sams called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. CALL TO ORDER 

Committee Members present were: Jeffrey Sams, Carly Sarff, and Kelly Cannon. Angie Hamrick 
and Patrick Etherton were not in attendance. 

ROLL CALL 

Administration present consisted of: Dr. Travis R. Roundcount, Superintendent of Schools and 
Brian Rhoades, Associate Superintendent. 

ADMINISTRATION 
PRESENT 

Jeffrey Sams announced Kyle Janvrin to replace Patrick Etherton on the committee since Mr. 
Etherton was unable to attend. 
 

BOARD PRESIDENT 
APPOINTS 
INDIVIDUAL TO 
SERVE ON BOARD 
COMMITTEE 

No Public Comment 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Committee Members present were: Jeffrey Sams, Carly Sarff, Kelly Cannon, and Kyle Janvrin.  ROLL CALL WITH 
NEW COMMITTEE 
MEMBER 

Kyle Janvrin introduced a motion to go into Executive Session at 5:35 p.m. for the purpose of 
discussing the performance of a specific employee or office of the public body. Seconded: Kelly 
Cannon. Roll Call: Kyle Janvrin, Carly Sarff, Kelly Cannon, and Jeffrey Sams, yea. Motion carried 4-
0. (See Book of Attachments.) 

DISMISS TO EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 

Kyle Janvrin presented a motion to return the meeting to open session at 6:22 p.m. Seconded: Kelly 
Cannon. Roll Call: Carly Sarff, Kelly Cannon, Jeffrey Sams, and Kyle Janvrin, yea. Motion carried 4-
0. (See Book of Attachments.) 

RETURN TO OPEN 
SESSION 

Kyle Janvrin presented a motion to recommend to the Mt Zion Board of Education that the naming  
of diamond one be named after Greg Blakey. Seconded: Carly Sarff. Roll Call: Carly Sarff, Kelly 
Cannon, Jeffrey Sams, and Kyle Janvrin, yea. Motion carried 4-0. (See Book of Attachments.) 

CONSIDER A MOTION 
TO RECOMMEND TO 
THE MT ZION BOARD 
OF EDUCATION FOR 
NAMING DISTRICT 
FACILITIES 

Kelly Cannon introduced a motion to adjourn the Committee Meeting at 6:24 p.m. Seconded: Carly 
Sarff. Roll Call: Kelly Cannon, Jeffrey Sams, Kyle Janvrin, and Carly Sarff. Motion carried 4-0. (See 
Book of Attachments.) 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Jeff Sams, Board President 
Mt. Zion Board of Education 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Michelle Shumaker, Secretary 
Mt Zion Board of Education 

MT. ZION COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3 



Memorandum 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: TRAVIS R. ROUNDCOUNT 

DATE: AUGUST 7, 2024 

RE: REVIEW AND RELEASE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
PRIOR TO AUGUST 2024 

Administrative recommendation: to approve keeping Executive Session 
Minutes prior to August 2024 closed.  

Comments:  As a general rule, those minutes involving the privacy of individual 
students are retained for confidentiality purposes, as will some minutes involving 
actions taken in regard to individual employees. 

If you would like to review any of the minutes prior to the meeting, please let Nicole 
Green know. 

TRR nmg 



Memorandum 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: TRAVIS R. ROUNDCOUNT 

DATE: AUGUST 7, 2024 

RE: DESTRUCTION AND DISPOSAL OF THE VERBATIM RECORDINGS 
PRIOR TO FEBRUARY 2023 

Administrative recommendation: to authorize the destruction of the verbatim audio 
recordings from the closed session meetings of the Mt. Zion Board of Education prior 
to February 2023 to specifically include: 

Comments: Listed above are the executive session verbatim audio recordings that 
have been secured prior to February 2023. The recordings will be destroyed 
and disposed of by Nicole Green at the Administrative Office. 

TRR nmg 

 August 9, 2022
 Sept 29, 2022
 Oct 18, 2022- No Executive Session
 Nov 15, 2022- No Executive Session
 Dec 28, 2022
 Jan 19, 2023



Memorandum 
 

 
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: TRAVIS R. ROUNDCOUNT 
   
DATE: AUGUST 7, 2024  
 
RE: FUND WARRANTS  
 
 
Administrative recommendation:  to approve payment of the enclosed list of Quick 
Pay, Fund Warrants, and Athletic Imprest Checks. 
 

 
 
BMR nmg 
 
Enclosures 

 

 

 

 



CHECK VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
36171 DD ILL DEPT OF REVENUE PAYROLL ACCRUAL 24,570.75
36172 DD IRS FICA PAYROLL ACCRUAL 9,891.88
36173 DD IRS MEDICARE PAYROLL ACCRUAL 15,208.86
36174 DD IRS W/H FEDERAL PAYROLL ACCRUAL 47,778.13
36175 DD MTZ CUSD MED INS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 112,561.85
36176 DD MTZ CUSD LIFELOCK INS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 178.43
36177 DD MTZ FEDERATION OF TEACHERS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 35.15
36178 DD MUTUAL OF OMAHA PMT PROCESS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 1,010.05
36179 DD STATE DISBURSEMENT-EXPERTPAY PAYROLL ACCRUAL 964.60
36180 DD THE OMNI GROUP PAYROLL REMIT PAYROLL ACCRUAL 8,947.80
36181 DD THE OMNI GROUP PAYROLL REMIT PAYROLL ACCRUAL 4,297.16
36182 WETER, EMILY MISC EXPENSE 440.00
36203 DD TRS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 162,939.36
36204 DD TRS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 8,462.88
36205 DD TRS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 10,502.24
36206 DD TRS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 28,429.44
36207 UNITED STATES TREASURY PURCHASED SERVICE 1,137.00
36208 ATHLETIC IMPREST PURCHASED SERVICE 49.87
36209 ARNOLD, JD PURCHASED SERVICE 177.49
36210 EFFINGHAM CUSD #40 PROF DEVELOP 15.00
36211 ELECTRICAL SERVICE COMPANY PURCHASED SERVICE 253.40
36212 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS PURCHASED SERVICE 115.15
36213 GUIN MUNDORF, LLC. PURCHASED SERVICE 2,260.00
36214 HSHS MEDICAL GROUP PURCHASED SERVICE 315.00
36215 IMPERIALDADE SUPPLIES 72.62
36216 JOSTENS, INC. PURCHASED SERVICE 33.70
36217 LUKA CURBING PURCHASED SERVICE 4,896.00
36218 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICES, LLC. PURCHASED SERVICE 11,213.53
36219 MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 169.78
36220 MIDWEST OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH ASSOCIATES PROF DEVELOP 490.00
36221 MT. ZION HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND SUPPLIES 600.00
36222 MYSTERY SCIENCE, INC. TEXTBOOK 1,795.00
36223 NEAL TIRE STORES PURCHASED SERVICE 84.99
36224 PURITAN SPRINGS SUPPLIES 23.35
36225 R.D. MCMILLEN ENTERPRISES SUPPLIES 700.00
36226 RT. 48 INSPECTIONS PURCHASED SERVICE 784.00
36227 UNITY SCHOOL BUS PARTS SUPPLIES 76.25
36228 DD IMRF PAYROLL ACCRUAL 62,661.84
36229 ACTIVE INTERNET TECHNOLOGIES LLC PURCHASED SERVICE 5,075.00
36230 ALL WEATHER COURTS PURCHASED SERVICE 275.00
36231 AT & T PURCHASED SERVICE 48.40
36232 B & B GLASS PURCHASED SERVICE 5,228.00
36233 C C FIRE EQUIPMENT CO, INC. PURCHASED SERVICE 3,638.00
36234 HSHS MEDICAL GROUP PURCHASED SERVICE 45.00
36235 IMPERIALDADE SUPPLIES 755.41
36236 KEEPING IT GREEN LAWN IRRIGATION PURCHASED SERVICE 200.00

MT. ZION COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #3
QUICK PAYS

07/04/2024-08/03/2024



36237 LUKA CURBING PURCHASED SERVICE 6,380.00
36238 NELSON'S TERMITE & PEST CONTROL PURCHASED SERVICE 375.00
36239 RISE GRAPHICS LLC PURCHASED SERVICE 7,755.00
36240 RJI SALES PURCHASED SERVICE 11,527.00
36241 SCHOOL MATE TEXTBOOKS 1,258.50
36242 SCREENCASTIFY LLC PURCHASED SERVICE 2,160.00
36243 TEACHING STRATEGIES SUPPLIES 1,620.00
36244 WILSON GARAGE DOORS, INC. PURCHASED SERVICE 1,015.00
36245 DD AFLAC REMITTANCE PAYROLL ACCRUAL 446.44
36246 DD COLONIAL LIFE PREM PROCESS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 244.24
36247 DD ILL DEPT OF REVENUE PAYROLL ACCRUAL 24,342.65
36248 DD IRS FICA PAYROLL ACCRUAL 9,063.06
36249 DD IRS MEDICARE PAYROLL ACCRUAL 15,096.56
36250 DD IRS W/H FEDERAL PAYROLL ACCRUAL 47,857.83
36251 DD MTZ CUSD MED INS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 112,563.35
36252 DD MTZ CUSD LIFELOCK INS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 178.43
36253 DD MTZ FEDERATION OF TEACHERS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 35.15
36254 DD MUTUAL OF OMAHA PMT PROCESS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 12,232.45
36255 DD STATE DISBURSEMENT-EXPERTPAY PAYROLL ACCRUAL 964.60
36256 DD THE OMNI GROUP PAYROLL REMIT PAYROLL ACCRUAL 13,244.96
36257 MT. ZION FOUNDATION FOR QUALITY EDUCATION PAYROLL ACCRUAL 103.68
36258 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS. PAYROLL ACCRUAL 64.00
36259 CAPITAL ONE - DD SUPPLIES 31,043.92
36260 CAPITAL ONE - DD SUPPLIES 27,073.55
36261 AGGE, CATHRYN MISC EXPENSE 140.00
36262 AMEREN ILLINOIS PURCHASED SERVICE 7,738.48
36263 VOID 0.00
36264 B & B GLASS PURCHASED SERVICE 665.00
36265 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS SUPPLIES 1,574.00
36266 BEILER, COURTANY MISC EXPENSE 100.00
36267 BOWMAN, STEVE MISC EXPENSE 100.00
36268 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY GAS DIVISION LLC. PURCHASED SERVICE 4,789.45
36269 DYNA GRAPHICS WOOD PRINTING PURCHASED SERVICE 261.77
36270 EPPARD, ROBIN MISC EXPENSE 98.00
36271 FLOORING OASIS SUPPLIES 168,571.00
36272 GREEN, NICOLE PROF DEVELOP 12.47
36273 HARTWIG, PAUL MISC EXPENSE 70.00
36274 HOGAN GRAIN, INC. PURCHASED SERVICE 805.84
36275 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT TEXTBOOKS 1,049.80
36276 ILLINOIS PORTABLE TOILETS PURCHASED SERVICE 105.00
36277 ILLINOIS PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION DUES 689.00
36278 IMPERIALDADE SUPPLIES 577.32
36279 KUPISH, JOSH MISC EXPENSE 70.00
36280 MACGILL SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLIES PURCHASED SERVICE 342.15
36281 MAVERIK MARKETING & CUSTOM TROPHIES SUPPLIES 316.50
36282 MIDWEST OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH ASSOCIATES PROF DEVELOP 547.00
36283 PROFESSIONAL OUTDOOR SOLUTIONS PURCHASED SERVICE 1,796.52
36284 QUADIENT LEASING PURCHASED SERVICE 177.27



36285 QUILL SUPPLIES 259.52
36286 STOWERS, JENNA MISC EXPENSE 100.00
36287 SUNBELT RENTALS PURCHASED SERVICE 4,857.59
36288 VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING TEXTBOOKS 1,940.40
36289 WATTS COPY SYSTEMS PURCHASED SERVICE 785.00
36290 VOID 0.00
36291 AT & T PURCHASED SERVICE 64.00
36292 COMCAST PURCHASED SERVICE 39.95
36293 FLOORING OASIS PURCHASED SERVICE 20,000.00
36294 FREUND, MARLENA MISC EXPENSE 250.00
36295 GRUNDEN, JONATHAN MISC EXPENSE 140.00
36296 HARMON, JULIE MISC EXPENSE 100.00
36297 IASA-ABE LINCOLN DIVISION DUES 150.00
36298 LARKINS, AMBER MISC EXPENSE 40.00
36299 ORRIS, RACHEL SUPPLIES 175.00
36300 PARKS SEWER SERVICE PURCHASED SERVICE 525.00
36301 SAMS, JILL MISC EXPENSE 90.00
36302 DD ILL DEPT OF REVENUE PAYROLL ACCRUAL 24,528.52
36303 DD IRS FICA PAYROLL ACCRUAL 9,162.26
36304 DD IRS MEDICARE PAYROLL ACCRUAL 15,167.26
36305 DD IRS W/H FEDERAL PAYROLL ACCRUAL 48,323.11
36306 DD MTZ CUSD MED INS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 112,564.85
36307 DD MTZ CUSD LIFELOCK INS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 178.43
36308 DD MUTUAL OF OMAHA PMT PROCESS PAYROLL ACCRUAL 1,013.25
36309 DD STATE DISBURSEMENT-EXPERTPAY PAYROLL ACCRUAL 964.60
36310 DD THE OMNI GROUP PAYROLL REMIT PAYROLL ACCRUAL 13,244.96

TOTAL $1,311,313.00

10 - EDUCATION FUND 933,391.01$                                                          
20 - OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FUND 134,073.88$                                                          
40 - TRANSPORTATION FUND 10,452.17$                                                             
50 - MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND 36,794.94$                                                             
60- SITE & CONSTRUCTION FUND 196,601.00$                                                          

TOTAL 1,311,313.00$                                                       



CHECK # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
36311 ALL CAMPUS SECURITY EQUIPMENT 13,982.75
36312 ARCHITECTURAL EXPRESSIONS, LLP. PURCHASED SERVICE 6,000.00
36313 BRAINPOP PURCHASED SERVICE 12,285.00
36314 BUSHUE BACKGROUND SCREENING PROF DEVELOP 538.00
36315 DUNKER ELECTRIC SUPPLY PURCHASED SERVICE 379.60
36316 EVERGREEN FS - #15 PURCHASED SERVICE 4,875.04
36317 FLOORING OASIS PURCHASED SERVICE 80,000.00
36318 HEART TECHNOLOGIES, INC. PURCHASED SERVICE 837.82
36319 HOGAN GRAIN, INC. SUPPLIES 18,570.00
36320 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT TEXTBOOKS 23,010.04
36321 ILLINOIS HEARTLAND LIBRARY SYSTEM DUES 1,345.50
36322 IMPERIALDADE SUPPLIES 3,409.88
36323 INTEGRITY TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS PURCHASED SERVICE 23,386.64
36324 KING-LAR PURCHASED SERVICE 335.00
36325 LEE ENTERPRISES - CENTRAL ILLINOIS PURCHASED SERVICE 7,034.48
36326 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICES, LLC. PURCHASED SERVICE 14,968.05
36327 NOTABLE, INC. PURCHASED SERVICE 3,500.00
36328 PRO-TYPE PRINTING, INC. SUPPLIES 966.94
36329 SKYWARD ACCOUNTING DEPT PURCHASED SERVICE 2,425.00
36330 SUNBELT RENTALS PURCHASED SERVICE 1,706.72
36331 UNITY SCHOOL BUS PARTS PURCHASED SERVICE 154.54
36332 WEJT/WYDS/WZNX/WZUS PURCHASED SERVICE 195.00

TOTAL 219,906.00$      

10 - EDUCATION FUND 87,194.73$                         
20- OPERATION & MAINTENANCE FUND 40,714.75$                         
40 - TRANSPORTATON FUND 5,996.52$                            
60- SITE & CONSTRUCTION FUND 86,000.00$                         

TOTAL 219,906.00$                       

MT. ZION COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #3
FUND WARRANTS

Aug. 12, 2024









































































Memorandum

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: TRAVIS R. ROUNDCOUNT

DATE: AUGUST  7, 2024 

RE: CONSIDER NAMING MT. ZION SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES  

Comments: Requested by board president, Jeff Sams, and board member Kyle Janvrin. 

TRR



"MT. ZION CUSD #3
FOIA REQUEST/RESPONSE LIST

AUGUST 2024"   

NAME DESCRIPTION DATE           REQUESTED DATE        COMPLETED

Sheri Reid

Request is limited to readily available, 
fully electronic documents.  Responsive 
reports include those containing the 
following details per purchase:
*1 Unique identifier (i.e. PO#, Invoice#, 
Check #, Encumberance #, etc)
*Purchase Date
*Line Item details
*Line Item Quantity
*Line item price
*Vendor ID number, name address, 
contact person and their email address

03/04/24 03/22/24

Brooke Brill

1. Last 4 years of disciplinary action taken 
on kids that were in possession of a vape 
or THC dab pen.                                           
2. Phone calls, texts messages or emails 
made between 3/11/24 and 3/18/24 that 
contain Peyton Brill, THC Dab Pen, School 
Board, Expulsion, and Vape pen.

03/31/24 03/28/24

Sheri Reid

1. Unique Identifier
2. Purchase Date
3. Line Item Detail
4. Line Item Quantity
5. Line Item Price
6. Vendor ID number, name, address, 
contact person and their email address

06/13/24 06/14/24

grtschls4all@gmail.com

1. Fund Warrants, Quick Pays, Athletic
Imprest
2. Salary and Benefits
3. Student Activity
4.Activity Fund Receipts

06/12/24 06/18/24

Vance V.  
zt@creativeenergy.com

1. email addresses for school board 
members/ trustees                                           
2. Email addresses and job titles for all 
current teachers within the school district
3. Email addresses and job titles of all 
current principals within the school district
4. Email address and jopb title of the current 
Superintendent                                                
5. Email addresses and job titles of all 
current administrative staff within the 
school district

06/26/24 06/27/24

mailto:grtschls4all@gmail.com


"MT. ZION CUSD #3
FOIA REQUEST/RESPONSE LIST

AUGUST 2024"   

NAME DESCRIPTION

DATE           
REQUESTED

DATE               
COMPLETED

Rylan Klatt

1. PDF copies of all school district
vendor contracts/agreements valued at
over $1000 that will be in effect for the
upcoming school year                          
2. PDF copies of all employment 
contracts and collective bargaining 
agreements for any full-time aide, 
janitorial staff member, teacher and 
principals.

07/17/24 07/23/24


	1 Agenda August (1).pdf
	Sheet1

	3 Board Minutes of 071524.pdf
	8 Personnel (13).pdf
	Memorandum
	ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

	new co curricular.pdf
	Sheet2


	4 Committee Meeting Board Minutes of 0073124 (1).pdf
	6 Review and Release of Executive Session Minutes (3).pdf
	7 Destruction and Disposal of the Verbatim Tape Recordings (2).pdf
	8 A Fund Warrants (4).pdf
	8 A - Memo for Fund Warants.pdf
	FW-AUG 2024.pdf
	FUND WARRANTS 22 (Dates  09 30

	QP AUG 2024.pdf
	Quick Pays TEST (Dates  09 09 


	8 B Tentative Budget (combined).pdf
	9 C Tentative Budget (combined) (2).pdf
	9 C Tentative Budget.pdf

	State Budget Form.pdf

	11 A Naming Mt Zion District Facilities (1).pdf
	12 Personnel.pdf
	Memorandum
	TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
	FROM: TRAVIS R. ROUNDCOUNT
	DATE: AUGUST 7, 2024
	RE: PERSONNEL
	ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:
	To approve the following personnel as outlined below, pending a drug test and background check for new employees.
	EMPLOYMENT:
	EMPLOYMENT OF SUB TEACHERS (effective with the first day worked):
	APPOINTMENT:
	RESIGNATIONS:
	TRR nmg

	13 FOIA LIST - AUG 2024 BOE MEETING.pdf
	FOIA AUG 2024




